WASHINGTON

SELAH CITY COUNCIL

November 22, 2022

5:30 pm: Regular Scheduled Meeting

Significant items on the Agenda - such as Public
Hearings, Ordinances and Resolutions - will have an
explanatory Agenda Item Sheet (AIS)

A yellow AIS cover page indicates an action item.
A blue AIS cover page indicates an informational /non-
action item.




Selah City Council Mayor: Sherry Raymond
Meeting Date: November 22, 2022 Mayor Pro Tempore &

5:30 pm: Regular Meeting Councilmember: Russell Carlson
Councilmembers: Kevin Wickenhagen

Jared Iverson
Elizabeth Marquis
Clifford Peterson
Roger Bell
Michael Costello

City of Selah City Administrator: Joe Henne

115 W. Naches Ave. City Attorney: Rob Case

Selah, WA 98942 Clerk/Treasurer: Dale Novobielski

AGENDA

1) Call to Order — Mayor Raymond
2) Roll Call

3) Registering in record of councilmember absence(s) as excused absence(s), per SMC
1.06.070

4)  Pledge of Allegiance

5) Invocation with Mark Williams from Selah United Methodist Church

6) Announcement of changes, if any, from previously-published Agenda

7 Getting to know local businesses, agencies and/or people (up to 5 minutes total)

8) Comments from the public (up to 30 minutes total)

The City of Selah is a non-charter code city and we are presently conducting a regular meeting between the Mayor and
City Council. A maximum of thirty minutes will be allotted for public comments.

Common-sense standards of decorum apply. Comments must be respectful; no profanity or insults are allowed. Comments
pertaining to City business and official actions are the most valued, but comments pertaining to City officials’ ability to
fulfill their job duties due to events, actions, or activities that occurred outside the scope of their duties as a City official
may also be offered. Constructive criticism of City officials is allowed including constructive criticism specifically
mentioning City officials or employees by name as to official actions, but defamation, personal attacks and impertinent
assertions are not allowed.

Commenters are limited to one comment per meeting and each comment is subject to a duration limit. City staff may
disallow or modify any received written comment that exceeds its duration limit or that is deemed inappropriate, and the
Mayor or Presiding Officer may turn off the podium microphone or otherwise silence any in-person comment that exceeds
its duration limit or is deemed inappropriate.

These standards are subject to revision and will be updated whenever necessary in order to comply with constitutional
requirements.

A. Pre-arranged oral comments (up to 5 minutes each)
B. Reading of received written comments (up to 2 minutes each)

C. Oral comments by people in attendance (up to 2 minutes each)




9) Proclamations/announcements

10) Consent Agenda

Consent Agenda items are listed with an asterisk (*). Those items are considered routine and will be addressed viaa
joint motion, without any discussion or debate. However, upon the request of any Councilmember an item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda, will be addressed separately, and will be subject to discussion and debate.

A.  Treesa Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2022 Council
Morales Meeting

B. Dale Approval of Claims & Payroll
Novobielski

C. Dale (Resolution 13-A) Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign

Novobielski an Updated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan

11)  Public Hearings - None

12)  General Business

A. New Business — None
B. Old Business — None

13)  Resolutions

A* Dale *RELOCATED* Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign an
Novobielski Updated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan

14)  Ordinances

A. Dale Ordinance to Establish the Amount of Taxes to be Levied Upon the
Novobielski  Real and Personal Property in the City of Selah, Yakima County,
Washington, and Fixing the Tax Levy for the Year 2023

15)  Reports/Announcements

A. Departments

B. Councilmembers, personally and on behalf of committees and boards

C. City Attorney

D. City Administrator

E. Mayor or Presiding Officer, personally and on behalf of committees and boards

16)  Executive Session(s) - None

17)  Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting: December 13, 2022




Selah City Council
Regular Meeting
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Meeting Date: 11/22/2022

Action It
Agenda Number: 10-A ction Item

Title: Approval of Minutes, November 8, 2022 Regular Council Meeting
From: Treesa Morales, Public Records Officer

Action Requested: Approval

Staff Recommendation: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Background/Findings/Facts: N/A

Recommended Motion: I move to approve the Consent Agenda in the form presented (This item
is part of the consent agenda).

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or City Board, City Committee,
Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (if not applicable, please state none).

Date: Action Taken: None




City of Selah

City Council Study Session

November 8, 2022
RE: Parks and Recreation Comprehensive Plan

Call to Order: Mayor Raymond called the study session to order at 4:30 pm.

Guest: Ms. Deb LaCombe from HLA was present via Zoom and presented during the study
session.

Ms. LaCombe introduced the purpose of the study session, explained the goals and outcome of
the recent workshop for the parks and recreation plan. Ms. LaCombe explained the revised
recommendation provide to council, which included an executive statement development,
objectives were changed such as the partners in objective 4, priorities listed in the executive
summary were brought forward and reworded.

Ms. LaCombe moved to page 2 of 10 and said the group started looking at the projective targets.
Ms. LaCombe explained the modifications to the plan and asked council if they would like any
of the targets to be revised or reordered. Council did not have feedback. Ms. LaCombe moved
to page 5 of 10 and summarized the short list and stated it was ok for some projects to be ata
zero status. Ms. LaCombe asked if the council had any changes or if there was any discussion.
Councilmember Iverson, who was part of the study group, said they talked about targets
extensively and stated he feels confident that the targets are realistic. Ms. LaCombe agreed and
also said the targets can change in the future.

Ms. LaCombe continued in her presentation and explained how the group developed filtering
techniques to understand if/when staff should begin public outreach. Ms. LaCombe reviewed the
last part of page 6-10 and explained that the group worked hard to establish current setting for
the ranking of projects and said, again, that Council (or staff) can re-organize or re-rank the list
of projects. Ms. LaCombe then reviewed table 11 and how the scoring panned out. She stated
that the top projects will have specific, extensive goals. Ms. LaCombe reminded the Council that
they can change the list of projects as this is a very flexible plan and the funding is always
changes and a whole new category can or may open up because of different funding
opportunities. Ms. LaComb said as long as a project is listed in the plan, it can be addressed in
what ever order the Council or Staff sees fit.

Councilmember Carlson asked about the soccer complex in the list of priorities. Mr. Carlson
stated it is listed as a long term project and asked if that was because of the dollar amount? Ms.
LaCombe said, yes, it was because of the cost. She also said if RCO approves the funding
sooner than expected, the soccer complex project can be moved up to the short term project list.
Ms. LaCombe also said significant progress has been made on the soccer complex project and
that updates would be coming soon.

Ms. LaCombe said if Council doesn’t have any changes, she will give it to the engineers at HLA
to approve and progress to the next step.

Selah City Council Study Session | Meeting Date: 10/11/2022
Page 1 of 2



Councilmember Carlson referenced page 5 of 10 and asked about the Park and Trail Potable
Water project, and asked what the 5 targets are. Ms. LaCombe explained that the premise for
coming up with the 5 is that there must be restrooms available so water is already plumbed to the
park. She then referenced table 2 on page 2 of 10, which shows that each park would need to
have a restroom open for two or more seasons.

Ms. LaCombe then explained that she added the column on the far right of the page for each
score results to define what kind of park it was so that council could see the City was upgrading
a community park and not just a neighborhood park. She also noted if the project was something
new and suggested how parks and recreation programs can fit within the plan. Ms. LaCombe
said that some scoring criteria has an A- or B- regarding preservation, and explained that the
group was looking at capital improvement rather than another type of improvement, so the
indicator was added. Also, she stated that in number 8, regarding feasibility and background, the
belief is that the program should pay for themselves, which is not the same as capital
improvements.

Ms. LaCombe said the next steps were to do the estimates and exhibits, and get Council
approval. She said the exhibits can be brought in as an appendix and that the estimates and
exhibits will be reflected in table 12.

Mayor Raymond thanked Ms. LaCombe for her presentation and asked Council if there were any
more questions. Councilmember Peterson asked if there was an estimated timeline for
development of the plan? Rocky Wallace explained there isn’t a timeline available yet, but that
Zack Schab, Recreation Director, is working on a draft to be done tomorrow and ready for
review. Mr. Wallace stated that next month, he will bring the draft back to Council to approve
and then they will send it to RCO in March to apply for funding in 2023. Mr. Wallace said he
would bring the updated draft back to Council for the December 13 study session or meeting.
Ms. LaCombe added that the original schedule had the plan finishing by March 1, 2023.

Councilmember Bell stated that one of the things discussed in the planning session was that the
real purpose it to qualify for outside funding which can be done if a plan is in place. Mr. Bell
reminded council that they are not approving the projects, just helping to apply for funding. Ms.
LaCombe added that that is why the projects are put in the appendix, so the City can complete
projects quickly and the plan can be amended to adjust projects as others are being completed.

Ron Anderson, Recreation Coordinator for the Parks and Recreation Department added that the
group is working to get community members active in providing feedback as well. Ms.
LaCombe added that it is always good to invite the police department or fire department staff as
well as they provide excellent perspectives that others in the group may not consider.

Ms. LaCombe stated they will get an updated plan back to Council to review in December.
Mayor Raymond thanked her for her time.

5:02pm: Study Session #1 ended.

5-minute break was provided.

Selah City Council Study Session | Meeting Date: 10/11/2022
Page 2 of 2



1)
2)

3)

4

5)
6)

7

8)

9

City of Selah

City Council Meeting Minutes

November 8, 2022
Regular Meeting

Call to Order: Mayor Raymond called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

Roll Call

A. Members Present: Jared Iverson; Elizabeth Marquis; Clifford Peterson; Roger
Bell; Michael Costello, Russell Carlson

B. Staff Present: Joe Henne, City Administrator; Rob Case, City Attorney; Dan
Christman, Chief of Police; James Lange, Fire Chief; Rocky Wallace, Public
Works Director; Dale Novobielski, City Clerk/Treasurer; Jeff Peters, Community
Development Supervisor; Treesa Morales, Public Records Manager.

Registering in record of Councilmember absence(s) as excused absence(s),
per SMC 1.06.070

A. Councilmember Wickenhagen was excused by Mayor Raymond
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation from Darin Brown from Selah Covenant Church provided prayer
Announcement of changes, if any, from previously-published agenda: None
Getting to know local businesses, agencies and/or people
A. Goju Ryu Karate gave presentation and information on recently earned awards at
a national competition. Each kid from the Karate group introduced themselves,
stated their age, and what medals they earned. Mayor Raymond provided Selah
City coins to each kid and thanked them for representing the City.
Comments from the public: None
A. Pre-arranged oral comments: none
B. Reading of received written comments: none

C. Oral comments by people in attendance: none

Proclamations/Announcements: None

10) Consent Agenda (all items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered part of the consent

agenda and are enacted in one motion).

Selah City Council Minutes | Meeting Date: 11/8/2022
Page 1 of 5



Councilmember Peterson moved to approve the consent agenda. Councilmember Bell seconded.
By voice vote, consent agenda was approved.

Public Records Manager, Treesa Morales, read the Consent Agenda:

A. Treesa Morales Approval of Minutes: October 25, 2022 Council
Meeting

B. Dale Novobielski ~ Approval of Claims and Payroll:
Payroll Checks No. 85216-85233 for a total of
$322,760.64
Claim Checks No. 179016-179089 for a total of
$413,116.56

C. Rocky Wallace (Resolution 13-A) Resolution Authorizing Public Works
to Complete a 3-year Renewal Option for a WIN-911
Software Subscription.

D. Rocky Wallace (Resolution 13-B) Resolution Accepting the Naches
Avenue Sidewalk Improvements Project Complete and
Accepting the Work and Materials

11) Public Hearings: None

12) General Business
A. New Business: None
B. Old Business: None

13) Resolutions
A. *RELOCATED TO CONSENT AGENDA* Resolution Authorizing Public Works
to Complete a 3-year Renewal Option for a WIN-911 Software Subscription.

This Resolution was passed as part of the consent agenda.

B. *RELOCATED TO CONSENT AGENDA* Resolution Accepting the Naches
Avenue Sidewalk Improvements Project Complete and Accepting the Work and
Materials

This Resolution was passed as part of the consent agenda.

C. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Contract between the City of Selah and
HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc. to Provide Municipal Engineering
Services for the Year 2023 through 2025.

Introduced by Mayor Raymond and presented by Public Works Director, Rocky Wallace. After
presentation, Councilmember Carlson asked about the selection committee memorandum regarding
attendance and stated that it needed to be changed from Councilmember Carlon, Councilmember
Marquis, and Councilmember Costello, but needs to be changed to Councilmember Carlson and

Selah City Council Minutes | Meeting Date: 11/8/2022
Page 2 of §



Councilmember Bell. Mr. Wallace indicated he received an updated memo today and would
make sure it was included.

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve with discussed changes. Councilmember Costello
seconded. Hearing no discussion, Mayor Raymond requested roll call.

Roll was called: Councilmember Wickenhagen — absent; Councilmember Iverson — yes;
Councilmember Marquis — yes; Councilmember Peterson — yes; Councilmember Bell — yes;
Councilmember Costello — yes; Councilmember Carlson — yes. By voice vote, motion passes
unanimously.

D. Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to sign a Contract between the City of Selah
and Gray & Osborne, Inc. to Provide Supplemental Municipal Engineering for the
Years 2023 through 2025.

Introduced by Mayor Raymond and presented by Public Works Director, Rocky Wallace.

Councilmember Bell moved to approve as presented. Councilmember Peterson seconded. After
presentation, Councilmember Marquis confirmed that the same changes in the memo from the
previous Resolution (13-C) would be made again with this Resolution. Mr. Wallace confirmed.
Hearing no further discussion, Mayor Raymond requested roll call.

Roll was called: Councilmember Wickenhagen — absent; Councilmember Iverson — yes;
Councilmember Marquis — yes; Councilmember Peterson — yes; Councilmember Bell — yes;
Councilmember Costello — yes; Councilmember Carlson — yes. By voice vote, motion passes
unanimously.

14) Ordinances
A. Ordinance Repealing E-Verify Requirements

Introduced by Mayor Raymond and presented by City Attorney Rob Case. Mr. Case clarified for
the council that if the presented chapter is removed from the City code, it doesn’t necessarily
mean the City won’t ever have to use E-verify as federal law might require the E-verify process
in the future for things such as a road work project or sidewalk, or when a federal funding source
is involved. Mr. Case then asked for any clarifying questions. Councilmember Iverson asked if
the code was repealed would it fall back on federal regulations? Mr. Case responded that E-
verify is a State-Level requirement and if the City needs to follow it the future, the City will or
can do so when requested.

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve the Resolution as presented. Councilmember Iverson
seconded. Hearing no further discussion, Mayor Raymond requested roll call.

Roll was called: Councilmember Wickenhagen — absent; Councilmember Iverson — yes;
Councilmember Marquis — yes; Councilmember Peterson — yes; Councilmember Bell — yes;

Selah City Council Minutes | Meeting Date: 11/8/2022
Page 3 of 5



Councilmember Costello — yes; Councilmember Carlson — yes. By voice vote, motion passes
unanimously.

B. Ordinance Repealing Defunct Criminal Laws

Introduced by Mayor Raymond and presented by City Attorney Rob Case. After presentation,
Mr. Case opened the floor for discussion.

Councilmember Costello moved to approve the Ordinance as presented. Councilmember Bell
seconded. Hearing no further comment, Mayor Raymond requested roll call.

Roll was called: Councilmember Wickenhagen — absent; Councilmember Iverson — yes;
Councilmember Marquis — yes; Councilmember Peterson — yes; Councilmember Bell - yes;
Councilmember Costello — yes; Councilmember Carlson — yes. By voice vote, motion passes
unanimously.

C. Ordinance Repealing Defund Swimming Pool Laws

Introduced by Mayor Raymond and presented by City Attorney Rob Case. After presentation,
Mr. Case clarified that approval of this Ordinance will not have any effect on the operation of the
current pool as it is owned by the Selah Parks and Recreation Service Area (SPRSA).

Councilmember Bell moved to approve the Ordinance as presented. Councilmember Peterson
seconded. Councilmember Bell then commented that he hoped the community realized what a
good deal they are getting on the pool. Councilmember Iverson commented on the lease
agreement and stated it had the former City Administrator’s information. Mr. Case commented
and said it shouldn’t be a problem as it is common practice to include the name of leadership at
the time, regardless of possible changes in the future. Hearing no further comments, Mayor
Raymond requested roll call.

Roll was called: Councilmember Wickenhagen — absent; Councilmember Iverson — yes;
Councilmember Marquis — yes; Councilmember Peterson — yes; Councilmember Bell — yes;
Councilmember Costello — yes; Councilmember Carlson — yes. By voice vote, motion passes
unanimously

15) Reports/Announcements
A. Departments

Police: Chief Christman gave report. Councilmember Carlson asked for an update on the Body
Cameras. Chief Christman provided information. Councilmember Marquis asked about an
update on a DCR. Chief Christman provided updated, stated he would like to bring a DCR to
council for a study session and reminded Council that having a DCR is a moldable project
depending on what council would like.

Selah City Council Minutes | Meeting Date: 11/8/2022
Page 4 of 5



Fire: Chief Lange gave report. Councilmember Carlson asked about feedback from the County
Commissioners. Chief Lange provided update.

Planning: Jeff Peters provided department information
Public Works: Rocky Wallace gave update. Councilmember Carlson asked about the freeway
project and projected completion. Mr. Wallace said he was unsure, but that he has a meeting next
week regarding the project. Mr. Lange asked about the Harrison Bridge project. Mr. Wallace
said he would also ask about that in his upcoming meeting.
Finance: Mr. Novobielski gave report.

B. Councilmembers
No Councilmember reports except Councilmember Carlson who gave report on SDA.

C. City Attorney — No report

D. City Administrator — No report

E. Mayor — Gave report
R. Executive Session None

S. Adjournment

Councilmember Carlson moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Iverson seconded. By
show of hands vote was unanimous.

The meeting adjourned at 6:18pm.

Rogeﬁﬁéll, Councilmember

ARSEAT

Jared Iverson, Councilmember

Sherry Raymond, Mayor

.l}Carlsqwbilmember

evin Wickenhagen, Councilmember

ARSENT

Elizabeth Marquis, Councilmember

i or:P,ejmn, Councilmember
' 77/// 4 ATTEST:

; Iy
M#chael Costello, Councilmember &ir. BN - ’/
/Y oy /A

Dale E. Novobielski, Cletk/Treasurer

Selah City Council Minutes | Meeting Date: 11/8/2022
Page 5 of 5



Selah City Council
Regular Meeting
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Meeting Date: 11/22/2022

Action It
Agenda Number: 10-B ction Item

Title: Approval of Claims and Payroll

From: Dale Novobielski, City Clerk/Treasurer
Action Requested: Approval

Staff Recommendation: Approval
Board/Commission Recommendation: N/A
Fiscal Impact: See claims and payroll registers
Funding Source: See claims and payroll registers
Background/Findings/Facts: N/A

Recommended Motion: I move to approve the Consent Agenda in the form presented (This item
is part of the consent agenda).

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or City Board, City Committee,
Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (if not applicable, please state none).

Date: Action Taken: None



Selah City Council
Regular Meeting
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Meeting Date: 11/8/2022

Action It
Agenda Number: 13-A ction Item

Title: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign an Updated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan.
From: Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

Action Requested: Approval

Staff Recommendation: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: N/A

Fiscal Impact: The City and employees will continue to save payroll fringe benefit costs (Social
Security) and the employee will have reduced Federal Income Tax on eligible voluntary insurance
coverage paid by the employee

Funding Source: N/A

Background/Findings/Facts: In accordance with the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) the City is
required to maintain a Section 125 Cafeteria Plan in order to receive exemption from taxes on
eligible voluntary insurance coverage

Recommended Motion: I move to approve the Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an
updated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan.

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or City Board, City Committee,
Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (if not applicable, please state none).

Date: Action Taken:



RESOLUTION NO. 241>

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN UPDATED
SECTION 125 CAFETERIA PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Selah wishes to continue to provide its employees with a Section 125
Cafeteria plan for health and disability premiums;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SELAH, WASHINGTON, that the Mayor be authorized to sign an updated Section 125
Cafeteria Plan and that the employees be provided with a copy of the summary description of
the Plan in the form of the Summary Plan Description, attached hereto.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 22" day of November 2022.

(ﬁ\é\\&mﬂ (QCLLMWCQ _
Sherry Raymond, Mayor
ATTEST:
) = ] /)
£t Erpeddly)

|4

Dale E. Novobielski,-Clerk Treasurer

AN

Rob Case, City Attorney

Resolution No. 2455
Page 1 of 1



[

CITY OF SELAH
PREMIUM ONLY PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COMPANY INFORMATION

—

PLAN INFORMATION

A. GENERAL INFORMATION AND DEFINITIONS

p—

B. ELIGIBILITY

Eligible Employees

Excluded Employees
Leave of Absence

Termination of Participation

Reemployment

C. PARTICIPATION ELECTIONS

Failure to Elect (Default Elections)

Change in Status

D. PREMIUM CONVERSION ACCOUNT

Enrollment.

Contributions

E. MISCELLANEOUS

Plan Administrator Information

SECTION F. EXECUTION PAGE

A D 2ad LLW WWbhbON

Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



ADOPTION AGREEMENT
PREMIUM-ONLY PLAN

mmdasi@edphnsponsorhmbyedoptsthisl’lan.mﬂanisintendedtoqunlifyssacafeteriaplannnderCodemﬁon 125. The Plan shall
consist of this Adoption Agreement, Basic Plan Document #101 andanylelmdAppendieesandAddwdatothisMopﬁonAgreemmUm
otherwise indicated, all Section references are to Sections of Basic Plan Document #101.

COMPANY INFORMATION

1.  Name of adopting employer (Plan Sponsor): City of Seleh

2. Address: 115 W, Naches Avenue
3. City: Selsh
4. State: WA
5. Zip: 98942

6.  Phone number: 509-698-7334
7.  Fox number: 509-698-7338
8.  Plan Sponsor EIN: 91-600150]
9.  Plan Sponsor fiscal year end: 09/30
10. Entity Type:
a.  Plan Sponsor entity type:
C Corporation
S Corporation
Non-Profit Organization
Partnership
Limited Liability Company
Limited Liability Partacrship
Sole Proprictorship
Union
Govemment Agency
[ ] Other: _____
If “Union"(10a.vii) is selected, enter name of the representative of the parties who established or maintain the Plan:

11.  State of organization of Plan Sponsor: Washington
NOTE: If siate law requires written document language regarding benefits herein, add language to Addendum.

12. Controlled Groups/Affiliated Service Groups

PrFggssFERT
E:

a. [ ] ThePlan Sponsor is a member of an affiliated service group. List all members of the group (other than the Plan Sponsor): __

b. [ ] ThePlan Sponsoris a member of a controlled group. List all members of the group (other than the Plan Sponsor):
NOTE: Afiliated service group members and controlled group members may adopt the Plan with the approval of the Plan Sponsor.
NOTE: Listing affiliated service group members and controlled group members is for information purposes only and is optional.
Participating Employers in the Plan are listed in Addendum.

PLAN INFORMATION

A. RAL INFO TIO 0

1.  Plan Number: 520
2. Plan Name:

a.  Cityof Selgh

b.  Premium Only Plan
3.  Effective Date: 09/01/2005

1 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



A. GENERAL INFORMATION and DEFINITIONS

8. [X] Isthis a restatement of a previously-adopted plan?
b.  Effective date of Plan restatement: 10/01/2022 ("Restatement Date”)
4. Plan Year
a.  Plan Years mean each 12-consecutive month period ending on 09/30 (.g. December 31). If the Plan Year changes, any special
provisions regarding a short Plan Year shall be placed in the Addendum to the Adoption Agreement.
b. [ | ThePlanhasashortplan year. The short plan yearbegins _________ andendson

B.  ELIGIBILITY

Eligible Employees - In addition to meeting the eligibility requirements under the applicable insurance contract Employees must also
meet the following requirements:

1.  Minimum age requirement for an Employee to become an Eligible Employee: None.
2a, AnEmployeemusteomp!etethefollowhgmvicexequimnm!stobeeomeanl!ligibleﬁmployaeouthedatesett‘otthinB.zb:

L.  [X] Noze

fl. [ ) Completionof _______ hoursofservice.
fil. | ] Completionof ________ days of service.
fv. [ 1 Completionof months of service.
v. [ ) Completionof ________ yearsof service.

NOTE: If the Plan is a simple cafeteria plan under Article 12, B.2 may not exceed 1,000 hours of service or one year of service.
2b. Effective Date of Eligibility. An Employee will become an Eligible Employee on the date below upon completing the age and service

requirements in B.1 and B.2a:
L (X] AnEmp!oyecshallbwomeanEﬁg’bhﬁmployeeimmedimelyuponwmpleﬁngmeagemdsewieemquimemsm&l and
B.2s.

fi. [ ] firstday ofeach calendar month,

iil. [ ] firstday of each plan quarter. .

fv. | |} firstday ofthe first month and seventh month of the Plan Year.
v. [ ] firstday ofthePlan Year.

2¢c. Ifcligibility is not immediate after meeting age and service requirements, an Employee shall become an Eligible Employee on the Eligibility

Date in B.2b that is:
£ [ ] coincident with or next following the period in B.2b
ti. [ ] following the completion of the period in B.2b.

3.  Describe any medifications to the eligibility rules specified in B.1 and B.2:

Excluded Employees

4.  The term "Eligible Employee” shall not include:

8. [ ] UnionEmployees. AnyEmployee who is included in a unit of Employees covered by a collective bargaining agreement, if
benefits were the subject of good faith bargaining between employee representatives and the Employer, and if the collective bargaining
agreement does ot provide for participation in this Plan.

b. [ ] Leased Employees.

e | ] Non-Resident Allens. Any Employec who is a non-resident alien described in Code section 410(b)(3)(C).
d. [ | Part-time Employces. AnyEmployee who is expectedto work fewerthan _________ hours per week,
e | ] Other. ______ (anyexclusion must satisfy Code section 125(g) and Prop. Reg. scc. 1.125-7(f)).

5. [ }Describe any modifications to the definition of the term “Eligible Employee” for the specified Plan Benefit:

Leave of Absence

6. IfaParticipant takes an unpaid leave of absence under FMLA, the Participant may elect the following:
a. [ | cease contributions under the Plan, which will be reinstated under the same terms upon the Participant’s retum from the FMLA
leave of absence.

2 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



B. ELIGIBILITY

b. [ | pre-pay, prior to commencement of the FMLA leave of absence period, the contributions due for the FMLA leave of absence
period.

e [IX] contribute on the same schedule as payments would have been made if the Participant were not on a leave of absence or if
contributions were being made under COBRA.

d [X] totheextentagreedhadvanee.ﬂze?mﬁcipmtwmrepayamoumsadvanudbytheﬁmphyerwﬂteﬂmonbelmlfofthe
Participant upon the Participant's return from the FMLA leave of absence.

NOTE: B.6b may only be elected together with B.6c or B.6d.

NOTE: B.6c must be elected if available for non-FMLA leave of absence.

NOTE: B.6d may only be elected together with B.6b or B.6c unless it is the only option available to Participants on a non-FMLA leave of

absence.

7. 11 If B.6a is selected, the Employer may recover the Participant's suspended contributions when the Participant retums to work from the
FMLA leave of absence.
8 [X] APmﬁcipmtmayeleamwnﬁnuecovmgemdcrthePEnwhmonunpaideAlmeofabmw.

Termination of Participation

9. IfaParﬁeipantmmainsnanployeebmisnolongeranB]igibleEmployec,hisorherparﬁcipaﬁoninthe?lanshallmminate:
a. | | onthedate onwhich the Participant ceases to be an Eligible Employee
b. |1 on the last day of the payroll period during which the Participant ceases to be an Eligible Employee
e [X] onthelastdayofthemonthduﬂngwbichtbe?arﬁcipantmmmbeanBligibleBmployec
da (1 onmelastdayofthel'lanYeardmingwbichthe?axﬁcipantmtobeanﬂigibieﬁmployee
e [ ] Other

Reemployment

10. Ifan Eligible Employee has a Termination of Employment and is subsequently reemployed by the Employer as an Eligible Employee within
30 days after Tenmination:
a.  [X] thePlan Administrator shall automatically reinstate the Plan elections in effect at the time of Termination
b. [ ] theElgible Employee shall not resume or become a Participant until the first day of the subsequent Plan Year
11. Ifan Eligible Employee has a Termination of Employment and is subsequently reemployed by the Employer as an Bligible Employee more
than 30 days after Termination:
a. | ] thePlan Administrator shall automatically reinstate the Plan elections in effect at the time of Termination
b. | ] theEligible Employee shall not resume or become a Participant until the first day of the subsequent Plan Year
e [X] theEligible Employee may elect to reinstate the Plan election in effect at the time of Termination or to make a new election under
the Plan

C. PARTICIPATION ELECTIONS

Fatlure to Elect (Default Elections)

1.  Prior Plan Year elections will automatically apply to the applicable Plan Year:
a |X] Yes
b. [ ] Neo

Change in Status

2.  AnEligible Employee may change his or her election upon the following Change in Status eveats:
8. | ] None
b. [X] Atany time permitted under Treas. Reg. section 1.125-4 and other times permitted by IRS guidance
e [ ] Pursuantto Plan Administrator written procedures, which are incorporated herein by reference
d [ ] Other

3 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



D. PREMIUM CONVERSION ACCOUNT

C ON UNT

Select the types of Contracts with respect to which a Participant may contribute under the Plan:
a. [X) EmployerHeslth

b. [X] Employer Dental

(X] Employer Vision

{ ] Employer Short-Term Disability

| 1 Employer Long-Term Disability

[ | Employer Accidental Death & Dismemberment

[ ]| COBRA continuation coverage under the Employer group health plan

[X] Other Cancer Policy

Femepe

Enrollment

2,

[X] Al Employees will sutomatically be enrolled in the Premium Conversion Account upon their date of hire and will be deemed to have
elected to contribute the entire amount of any premiums payable by the Employee during the Plan Year for participation in
Employer-sponsored Contract(s).

NOTE: If D.2 is not selected, Eligible Employees may only elect to participate in the Premium Conversion Account pursuant to Section 4.01(c)
and Section 4.02 of the Plan.

Contributions

3.

(X] ParﬁcipantelecticnswillhemnomaﬁeallyadjmtedforchanminthecostofEmployewponsmedContactspmmttothemof
Treas. Reg. 1.125-4.

MISCELLANEOUS

Plan Administrator Information

30
4.

Plan Administrator.

a. [X] PlanSponsor

b. [ ] Committee eppointed by Plan Sponsor

¢ [ ] Other

Indemnification. Type of indemnification for the Plan Administrator:

a. [ ] None-the Company will not indemnify the Plan Administrator.

b. [X] Standard asprovided in Section 7.02.

e [ ] Custom. (If1.2c (Custom) is selected, indemnification for the Plan Administrator is provided pursuant to an Addendum to the
Adoption Agreement.)

Governing Law. The following state's law shall govern the terms of the Plan to the extent not pre-empted by Federal law: Washington

Participating Employers. Additional participating employers may be specified in an addendum to the Adoption Agreement.

4 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



SECTION F. EXECUTION PAGE
SECTION F. EXECUTION PAGE

Failure to properly fill out the Adoption Agreement may result in the failure of the Plan to achieve its intended tax consequences.

The Plan shall consist of this Adoption Agreement, its related Basic Plan Document #101 and any related Appendix and Addendum to the Adoption
Agreement.

The undersigned agree to be bound by the terms of this Adoption Agreement and Basic Plan Document and acknowledge receipt of same. The Plan
Sponsor caused this Plan to be executed this 77— dayof N0V, 2022.

CITY OF SELAH:

sigiagie:_ <IN My Qmov\&
Print Name: cd»\wtzb Eay DI
Title/Position: \v‘w%;lgil

5 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



BASIC PLAN DOCUMENT #101

Copyright © 20052022
TPSC
All Rights Reserved.



ARTICLE 1. INTRODUCTION

TPSC
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 1.01 Plan

Section 1.02  Application of Plan
ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS

ARTICLE 3. ELIGIBILITY

Section 3.01 Eligible Employees

Section 3.02 Ineligible Employees

Section 3.03 Leave of Absence

Section 3.04 Termination of Participation

Section 3.05 Termination of Employment
Section 3.06 Reemployment

ARTICLE 4. PARTICIPATION

Section 4.01  Election to Participate
Section 402 Mid-year Election Changes

ARTICLE 5. PREMIUM CONVERSION ACCOUNT

Section 501 In General

Section 502 Contributions

Section 5.03  Eligible Expenses

ARTICLE 6. NONDISCRIMINATION

Section 601 Nondiscrimination

Section 6,02 Adjustments

ARTICLE 7. PLAN ADMINISTRATION

Section 7.01 Plan Administrator

Section 7.02 Indemnification

ARTICLE 8. AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

Section 8.01 Amendment

Section 8.02 Termination

ARTICLE 9. MISCELLANEOUS

Section 9.01 Nonalienation of Benefits

Section 9.02 No Right to Employment

Section 9.03 No Funding Required

Section 9.04 Claims

Section 9.05 Refunds/Indemnification

Section 9.06 Medical Child Support Orders

Section 9.07 Governing Law.

Section 9.08 Tax Effect

Scction 9.09  Severability of Provisions

Section 9.10 Headings and Captions

Section 9.11 Gender and Number

Section 9.12 Transfers

Section9.13 Conflicts

owwoowoowioowwowm WKWK I VI AR LHHE WWLWLLWLWWW

Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



ARTICLE 1 INTRODUCTION
ARTICLE 1. INTRODUCTION

Section1.01  PLAN

This document ("Basic Plan Document®) and its related Adoption Agreement are intended to qualify as a premium-only plan within the meaning of
Code section 125 providing for the pre-tax payment of premiums for accident and health insurance.

Section102  APPLICATION OF PLAN

Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the provisions of this Plan shall apply to those individuals who are Eligible Employees of the
Employer on or after the Effective Date.  The rights and benefils, if any, of former Eligible Employees of the Employer whose employment
tetminatedpﬁortotheEﬁ‘ecﬁvenateshnbedetaminedmderthepmisionsoﬂhc?lanasheffectﬁ'omﬁmetotimewiortothatdate.

ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS

Adoption Agreement means :
the document executed in conjunction with this Basic Plan Document that contains the optional features selected by the Plan Sponsor.

Affjliate means
the Plan Sponsor or any other employer required to be aggregated with the Plan Sponsor under Code sections 414(b), (¢), (m) or (o); provided,
however, that "Affiliate” shall not include any entity or unincorporated trade or business prior to the date on which such entity, trade or business
satisfies the affiliation or control tests described above.

COBRA means
the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, as amended.

Code means
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time.

Compensation means
the cash wages or salary paid to a Participant.

Contract means
an insurance policy, contract or self-funded arrangement under which a Participant is eligible to receive employer-provided accident or health
benefits. "Contract” shall not include any product which is advertised, marketed, or offered as long-term care insurance. “Contract” shall not
include any qualified health plan (as defined in section 1301(a) of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act) offered through an exchange
established under section 1311 of such Act unless the Employer is a qualified employer (as defined in section 1312(f)(2) of the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act) offering the Employee the opportunity to enroll through such exchange in a qualified health plan in a group
market.

Dependent means
an individual who qualifies as a dependent of a Participant under Code section 152 (as modified by Code section 105(b)). “Dependent” does not
include any individual who is not a dependent under the underlying Contract.

Effective Date shall have the meaning
set forth in Part A of the Adoption Agreement, provided that when a provision of the Plan states another effective date, such stated specific
effective date shall apply as to that provision,

Eligible Employee means

any Employee employed by an Employer and who meets the eligibility requirements under the applicable insurance contract, subject to the
modifications end exclusions described in the Adoption Agreement. If an individual is subsequently reclassified as, or determined to be, an

1 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



ARTICLE 2, DEFINITIONS

Employee by a court, the Intemal Revenue Service or any other governmental agency or authority, or if the Employer is required to reclassify
such individual an Employee s a result of such reclassification determination (including any reclassification by the Employer in settlement of
any claim or action relating to such individual's employment status), such individual shall not become an Eligible Employee by reason of such
reclassification or determination.

An individual who becomes employed by an Employer in a transaction between the Employer and another entity that is a stock or asset
acquisition, merger, or other similar transaction involving a change in the employer of the employees of the other entity shall not become
eligible to participate in the Plan until the Employer or Plan Sponsor specifically authorizes such participation.

Employee
any individual who is a common-law employee of an Employer, a leased cmployee as described in Code section 414(n), or full-time life
insurence salesman as defined in Code section 7701(a}(20). The term "Employee” shall not include: (i) a self-employed individual (including a
partner) as defined in Code section 401(c), or (ii) any person who owns (or is considered as owning within the meaning of Code section 318)
more than 2 percent of the outstanding stock or combined voting power of an S corporation.

Employer means
the Plan Sponsor and any other entity that has adopted the Plan with the approval of the Plan Sponsor.

EMLA means
the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, as amended from time to time.

" en individual within of Code section 105()(5).

HIPAA means
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as amended from time to time.

Leased Emplovee means
an Employee described in Code section 414(n}(2).

Paticipant means
an Eligible Employee who participates in the Plan in accordance with Articles 3 and 4.

Plan means
the plan as identified in Past A.2 of the Adoption Agreement and as described in this Basic Plan Document and Adoption Agreement.

Plen Admini
the person(s) designated pursuant to the Adoption Agreement and Secticn 7.01.

Plan Sponsor means
the entity described in the Adoption Agreement that maintains the Plan.

Plan Year means
the 12-consecutive month period described in Part A of the Adoption Agreement.

Premium Conversion Account means
the bookkeeping balance of account established with respect to the Participant's election to contribute to Contract premiums under the Plan
pursuant to Article 5.

Restatement Datg shall have the meaning
set forth in Part A of the Adoption Agreement.

Salary Reduction Agreement means

the agreement pursuant to which an Eligible Employec elects to reduce his or her Compensation and instead contribute to the Premium
Conversion Account under the Plan.

2 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS

Termination and Termination of Emplovment means
any absence from service that ends the employment of an Employee with the Employer.

ARTICLE 3, ELIGIBILITY

Section301 ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES

An Eligible Employee is an Employee who meets the age and service requirements set forth in the Adoption Agreement and who is not excluded
pursuant to Section 3.02 or the Adoption Agreement. An Eligible Employee may elect to participate in the Plan in accordance with Article 4.

Eligible Employees who were eligible to participate in the Plan immediately prior to the Restatement Date, if applicable, shall be eligible to
participate in the Plan on the Effective Date.

Section302  INELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary but except as provided in Section 5.01, the Employees identified in the Adoption Agreement as not
Eligible Employees may not participate in any Benefit under the Plan.

Section3.03  LEAVEOF ABSENCE

(a) FMLA Leave of Absence. lfal’atﬁcipantlakesalwveofabsemennderMA.thePa:ﬁcipantshal!beenﬁﬂedtomthmeto
participate in the Plan for payment of premiums applicable to health care. A Participant may also elect to revoke coverage during an
unpaid FMLA leave of absence or continue coverage but discontinue contributions for the period of the FMLA leave of absence, as set
forth in the Adoption Agreement. Ifa Participant elects to revoke coverage during the unpaid FMLA leave of absence, the coverage will
be reinstated under the same terms upon the Participant's return from the FMLA leave of absence.

() Non-FMLA Leave of Absence. If a Participant takes en unpaid leave of absence other than under FMLA, the Participant shall not be
entitled to continue to participate in the Plan except to the extent provided in the Adoption Agreement or in accordance with the
Employer’s established policy when an Employee is on non-FMLA leave.

(c) USERRA. IfaPatticipant is on a leave of absence in the uniformed services under the Uniformed Services Employment and
Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA), the Participant shall be entitled to elect to continue participation in the Plan for the lesser of (i) 24
months, beginning on the date the Participant’s absence began and (i) the date the Participant fails to apply for or return to employment
with the Employer, as determined under USERRA.

(d) Applicable State Law. The Plan Administrator shall permit a Participant to continue participation in the Plan as required under any
applicable state law to the extent that such law is not pre-empted by federal law.

(¢) Paid Leave of Absence. A Participant shall not be entitled to revoke participation in the Plan during a paid leave of absence except in
accordance with Article 4.

Section 3.04 TERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION

If a Participant remains an Employee but is no longer an Eligible Employee (e.g., duc toa change in job classification), his or her participation in the
Plan shall terminate on the date on which the Participant ceases to be an Eligible Employee, unless provided otherwise herein or in the Adoption
Agreement. Should such Employee again qualify as an Eligible Employee, he or she shall be eligible to participate in the Plan as of the first day of
the subsequent Plan Year, unless earlier participation is required by applicable law or permitted pursuant to Section 4.02.

Section 3.05 TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

Upon a Participant’s Termination of Employment, the Participant’s contributions to the Premium Conversion Account will cease, except with respect
to contributions for COBRA continuation coverage under the Employer-sponsored Contract, if applicable. Coverage under the applicable Contract
may continue in accordance with the terms of the Contract for the remainder of the period of coverage with respect to which the required Contract
premium has been paid.

Section 3.06 REEMPLOYMENT

3 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



(a)

®)

ARTICLE 3. ELIGIBILITY

Except as otherwise provided in the Adoption Agreement, the Plan Administrator shall automatically reinstate an Eligible Employee's
election who is rehired by an Employer within 30 days of a Termination. If an Employee hasa Termination of Employment and is
subsequently reemployed by the Employer as an Eligible Employee more than 30 days following the date of Termination, the Plan
Administrator may allow the Eligible Employee to elect to reinstate the Plan clection that was in effect at the time of Termination or to
make a new election under the Plan, unless otherwise provided herein or in the Adoption Agreement.

Ineligible Employees. An Employee who has a Termination of Employment and who is subsequently reemployed by the Employer but
is not an Eligible Employee shall be cligible to participate on the date the individual becomes an Eligible Employee and, at that time, may
clect to participate in the Plan in accordance with Article 4.

5 TI (0)

Section40l ELECTION TO PARTICIPATE

®

®)

()
@

Elections to Participate. ‘The Plan Administrator shall prescribe such forms, adopt such procedures, and require such data from an
Eligible Employee as are reasonbly required and permitted under epplicable law to enroll the Eligible Employee in the Plan or to
effectuate any elections made pursuant to this Article 4.

New Employees. To the extent provided in the Adoption Agreement, all Employees will automatically be enrolled in the Premium
Conversion Account upon their date of hire and will be deemed to have elected to contribute the entire amount of any premiums payable
by the Employee during the Plan Year for participation in Employer-sponsored Contract(s).

An Eligible Employee may elect to participate or not to participate in the Plan during the petiod established by the Plan Administrator,
which shall be no longer than 30 days after the date the Eligible Employee becomes an Employee. The election will be effective as of the
Bmp!oyee'shirednte;pwovided.however.Mmomtsuwdhpayformheleﬁonmuslbemdeﬁnm&mpensaﬁmmtyumﬁy
available on the date of the clection.

Continuing Eligible Employees. An Eligible Employee may elect to enroll in the Plan or to modify or revoke his or her election during

_the period established by the Plan Administrator that precedes the Plan Year for which the election will be effective.

Failure to Elect. If an Eligible Employee fails to submit a Salary Reduction Agreement in accordance with the procedures adopted by
the Plan Administrator, the Eligible Employee’s election to contribute to the Premium Conversion Account for the immediately preceding
Plan Year will apply to the applicable Plan Year, unless the Adoption Agreement provides otherwise. An Eligible Employee who
affirmatively elected not to participate in the Premium Conversion Account for the Plan Year with respect to Employer-sponsored
Contracts will not be enrolled in the Premium Conversion Account for any Plan Year until he or she affirmatively elects to participate in
the Premium Conversion Account with respect to Employer-sponsored Contract in accordance with Article 4.

Section402  MID-YEAR ELECTION CHANGES

An Eligible Employee's election to participate in the Plan is imrevocable during the Plan Year, except that an Eligible Employee may change his or
her election during the Plan Year o later than the end of the 31-day period beginning on the date of a Change in Status (as defined below), unless
provided otherwiss in the Adoption Agreement. The election change must be on account of and correspond with a Change in Status that affects
eligibility for coverage under the Plan.

A "Change in Status” means the following, to the extent provided in the Adoption Agreement:

(@
)
©

@

Legal Marital Status. Events that change an Eligible Employee's legal marital status, including marriage, death of a spouse, divorce,
legal separation, and annulment.

Number of Dependents. Events that change an Eligible Employee's number of Dependents, including birth, death, adoption, and
placement for adoption.

Employment Status.  Any of the following events that change the employment status of the Eligible Employee, the Eligible Employee's
spouse, or the Eligible Employee’s Dependent: a termination or commencement of employment, a strike or lockout, a commencement of
or retum from an unpaid leave of absence, and a change in worksite. In addition, if the eligibility conditions of the Plan or other employee
benefit plan of the Employer of the Eligible Employee or the Eligible Employee's spouse or Dependent depend on the employment status
of that individual and there is a change in that individual's employment status with the consequence that the individual becomes (or ceases
to be) eligible under the applicable plan, then that change constitutes a change in employment under this paragraph (c).

Dependent satisfies or ceases to satisfy eligibility requirements. Events that cause an Eligible Employee's Dependent to satisfy or cease
to satisfy eligibility requirements for coverage on account of attainment of age, student status, or any similar circumstance.

4 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



(©)
o

)

6

®)

ARTICLE 4 PARTICIPATION

Residence. A change in the place of residence of the Eligible Employee or the Eligible Employee's spouse or Dependent.

COBRA. If the Eligible Employee or the Eligible Employee's spouse or Dependent becomes eligible for continuation coverage under an

Employer's group health plan as provided in Code section 4980B or any similar state law, the Eligible Employee may elect to increase

contributions to his or her Premium Conversion Account under the Plan in order to pay for the continuation coverage.

Court Order. A judgment, decree, or other order resulting from a divorce, legal separation, annulment, or change in legal custody

(including a qualified medical child support order as defined in Section 609 of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as

amended) that requires accident or health coverage for an Eligible Employee's child or for a foster child who is a Dependent of the

Employee. The Eligible Employee may change his or her election to provide coverage for the child if the order requires coverage for the

child under the Plan and may cancel coverage under the Plan for the child if the order requires the Eligible Employee's spouse, former

spouse, or other individual to provide coverage for the child, and that coverage is, in fact, provided.

Entitlement to Medicare or Medicaid. 1f an Eligible Employee or an Eligible Employee's spouse or Dependent who is enrclled in an

Employer's accident or health plan becomes enrolled under Part A or Part B of Title XVIII of the Social Security Act (Medicare) or Title

XIX of the Social Security Act (Medicaid), other than coverage consisting solely of benefits under section 1928 of the Social Security Act

(the program for distribution of pediatric vaccines), the Eligible Employee may make a prospective clection change to cancel or reduce

coverage of that Employee, spouse, or Dependent under the Employer-sponsored accident or health plan. In addition, if an Eligible

Employee or an Eligible Employee's spouse or Dependent who has been enrolled in such coverage under Medicare or Medicaid loses

eligibility for such coverage, the Eligible Employee may make a prospective election to commence or increase his or her coverage or the

coverage of his or her spouse or Dependent, as applicable, under the Employer-sponsored accident or health plan.

Significant Cost or Coverage Changes.

(1) Automatic Changes. 1f the cost of an Employer-sponsored Contract premium increases (or decreases) during a period of coverage
and, under the terms of the Contract, Eligible Employees are required to make a corresponding change in their payments, the Plan
may, on a reasonable and consistent basis, automatically make a prospective increase (or decrease) in affected Eligible Employees’
clective contributions for the Plan.

(2) Significant Cost Changes. 1f the cost charged to an Eligible Employee for a Contract benefits package option significantly
increases or significantly decreases during a period of coverage, the Plan may permit the Eligible Employec to make a
corresponding change in an election under the Plan. Changes that may be made include commencing participation in the Plan for
the option with a decrease in cost, or, in the case of an increase in cost, revoking an election for that coverage and, in lieu thereof,
either receiving on a prospective basis coverage under another benefits package option providing similar coverage or dropping
coverage if no other benefits package option providing similar coverage is available. For example, if the cost of an indemnity option
under an accident or health plan significantly increases during a period of coverage, Eligible Employees who are covered by the
indemnity option may make a corresponding prospective increase in their payments or may instead elect to revoke their election for
the indemnity option and, in lieu thereof, elect coverage under another benefits package option including an HMO option (or drop
coverage under the accident or health plen if no other benefits package option is offered).

A cost increase or decrease refers to an increase or decrease in the amount of the elective contributions under the Plan, whether that

increase or decrease results from an action taken by the Eligible Employee (such as switching between full-time and part-time status) or

from an action taken by an Employer (such as reducing the amount of Employer contributions for a class of Eligible Employees).

Significant Curtailment Without Loss of Coverage. 1f an Eligible Employee or an Eligible Employee's spouse and/or Dependent has a

significant curtailment of coverage under a Contract during a period of coverage that is not a loss of coverage as described in paragraph (1)

of this section (for example, there is a significant increase in the deductible, the copay, or the out-of-pocket cost sharing limit under the

Contract), the Eligible Employee may revoke his or her election for that coverage and, in lieu thereof, elect to receive on a prospective

basis coverage under another benefits package option providing similar coverage.

Significant Curtailment With Loss of Coverage. f an Eligible Employee (or an Eligible Employee's spouse or Dependent) hasa

significant curtailment that is a loss of coverage, the Eligible Employee may revoke his or her election under the Plan and, in lieu thereof,

elect either to receive on a prospective basis coverage under another benefits package option providing similar coverage or to drop
coverage if no similar benefits package option is available. For purposes of this paragraph (1), a loss of coverage means:

(1) acomplete loss of coverage under the benefits package option or other coverage option (including the climination of a benefits
package option, an HMO ceasing to be available in the area where the individual resides, or the individual losing all coverage under
the option by reason of an overall lifetime or annual limitation);

(2) asubstantial decrease in the medical care providers available under the Contract (such as a major hospital ceasing to be a member
ofap:efundpmvidernetworkorasubmﬁaldminthephysiciansparﬁcipaﬁnginaprefmedpmvidunetwmk oran
HMO);

(3) areduction in the benefits for a specific type of medical condition or treatment with respect to which the Eligible Employee or the
Eligible Employee's spouse or Dependent is currently on a course of treatment; or

(4) eny other similar fundamental loss of coverage as determined by the Plan Administrator’s in its sole discretion.

Addition or Improvement of a Benefits Package Option. 1f a Contract adds a new benefits package option or other coverage option, or if

5 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



ARTICLE 4 PARTICIPATION

coverage under an existing benefits package option or other coverage option is significantly improved during a period of coverage, an
Eligible Employee may revoke his or her election under the Plan and, in lieu thereof, to make an election on a prospective basis for
coverage under the new or improved benefits package option.

(m) Change in Coverage Under Another Employer Plan. An Eligible Employee may make a prospective election change that is on account
of and corresponds with a change made under another employer plan (including another plan of the Employer or of another employer) if-
(1) The other cafeteria plan or qualified benefits plan permits participants to make an election change that would be permitted under

paragraphs () through (n) of this section (disregarding this paragraph (m}(1)); or
(2) This Plan permits Eligible Employees to make an election for a Plan Year that is different from the period of coverage under the
other cafeteria plan or qualified benefits plan.

{(n) FMLA. A Participant may revoke coverage or continue coverage but discontinue payment of his or her share of the cost of a Contract
that provides group health plan coverage during the period of a leave of absence under FMLA.  An Eligible Employee who revokes
coverage shall be entitled to reinstate coverage upon returning from a leave of absence under FMLA.

(o) Loss of Coverage Under Other Group Health Coverage. An Eligible Employee may mzke an election on a prospective basis to add
coverage under the Plan for the Eligible Employee and/or the Eligible Employee's spouse and/or Dependent if the Eligible Employee
and/er the Eligible Employec's spouse and/or Dependent loses coverage under any group health coverage sponsored by a governmental or
educational institution, including a State's children's health insurance program (SCHIP) under Title XXI of the Social Security Act; a
medical care program of an Indian Tribal government (as defined in section 7701(a)}(40)), the Indian Health Service, or a tribal
organization; a State health benefits risk pool; or a Foreign govemment group health plan.

(p) Revocation due to Reduction in Hours of Service. A Participant may prospectively elect to cancel contribution for and payment of the
Employee-paid portion of the Employer-sponsored group health plan Contract premiums if (1) the Participant has been in an employment
status under which the Participant was reasonably expected to average at least 30 hours of service per week and there is a change in that
Participant's status so that the Participant will reasonably be expected to average less than 30 hours of service per week after the change,
evenit‘tlmreductiondoesnotresultinthel’anicipantmsingtobeeligibleundertheEmploympwsoredgmnphealthplanand(Z) the
revocation of the election of coverage under the Employer-sponsored group health plan corresponds to the intended enrollment of the
Participant, and any related individuals who cease coverage due to the revocation, in another plan that provides minimum essential
coverage with the new coverage effective no later than the first day of the second month following the month that includes the date the
original coverage is revoked.

(@)  Enroliment in a Qualified Health Plan. A Participant may prospectively elect to cancel contribution for and payment of the
Employee-paid portion of the Employer-sponsored group health plan Contract premiums if (1) the Participant is eligible for a special
earollment period to enroll in a "qualified health plan® through a competitive marketplace established under Section 1311 of the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act ("Marketplace”) or the Employee secks to enroll in a qualified health plan through a Marketplace
during the Marketplace's annual open enrollment period.

The Plan Administrator reserves the right to determine whether an Eligible Employee has experienced a Change in Status and whether the
Eligible Employee's requested election is consistent with such Change in Status.

X 1 0

Section 501  INGENERAL

An Eligible Employee may elect to have a portion of his or her Compensation applied by the Employer toward the Premium Conversion Account.
The Account established under this Article 5 is intended to qualify under Code sections 79 and 106(a) and shall be interpreted in a manner consistent
with such Code sections.

Section 5.02 CONTRIBUTIONS

A Participant’s Premium Conversion Account will be credited with amounts withheld from the Participant's Compensation. The amount of a
Participant’s contribution to the Premium Conversion Account shall be equal to the amount of the Participant’s portion of the premium on the
applicable Contract. Except as elected in the Adoption Agreement, if the amount of the Participant's portion of the applicable premitum on the

Contract increases or decreases, the Participant's contribution to the Premium Conversion Account will automatically be adjusted to reflect the
increase or decrease.

Section 503 ELIGIBLE EXPENSES

6 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



ARTICLE 5. PREMIUM CONVERSION ACCOUNT

A Participant's Premium Conversion Account will be debited for amounts applied to the Employee-paid portion of the applicable Contract premiums.
The Plen Administrator will not direct the Employer to pay any premium on a Contract to the extent such payment exceeds the balance of a
Participant's Premium Conversion Account.

ARTICLE 6, NONDISCRIMINATION

Section601  NONDISCRIMINATION

The Plan is intended to satisfy the premium-only plan safe harbor under Prop. Treas. Reg. Section l.125-7(0andmaynotdi§cﬁminate in favor of
Highly Compensated Individuals as to eligibility to participate.

Section602  ARJUSTMENTS

If the Plan Administrator determines that the Plan may fail to satisfy any nondiscrimination requirement or any limitation imposed by the Code, the
Plan Administrator may modify any election in order to assure compliance with such requirements or limitations. Any act teken by the Plan
Administrator under this Section 6,02 shall be carried out in a uniform end non-discriminatory manser.

7. PLAN TI10!

Section701  PLAN ADMINISTRATOR

(@) Designation. The Plan Administrator shall be specified in the Adoption Agreement. In the absence of a designation in the Adoption
Agreement, the Plan Sponsor shall be the Plan Administrator. If a Committee is designated as the Plan Administrator, the Committee
shall consist of one or more individuals who may be Employees appointed by the Plan Sponsor. The Committee shall elect a chairman
and may adopt such rules and procedures as it deems desirable. The Committee may also take action with or without formal meetings
and may authorize one or more individuals, who may or may not be members of the Committee, to execute documents in its behalf.

() Autkority and Responsibility of the Plan Administrator. ‘The Plan Administrator shall have total and complete discretionary power and
authority:

(1) to make factual determinations, to construe and interpret the provisions of the Plan, to correct defects and resolve ambiguities and
inconsistencies therein and to supply omissions thereto.  Any construction, interpretation or application of the Plan by the Plan
Administrator shall be final, conclusive and binding;

(2) to determine the amount, form or timing of benefits paysble hereunder and the recipient thereof and to resolve any claim for
benefits under the Plan;

(3) to determine the amount and manner of any allocations hereunder;

(4) to maintain and preserve records relating to the Plan;

(5) to prepare and furnish all information and notices required under applicable law or the provisions of this Plan;

(6) to prepare and file or publish with the Secretary of Labor, the Secretary of the Treasury, their delegates and all other appropriate
government officials all reports and other information required under law to be so filed or published;

(7) to hire such professional assistants and consultants as it, in its sole discretion, deems necessary or advisable; and be entitled, to the
extent permitted by law, to rely conclusively on all tables, valuations, certificates, opinions and reports which are furnished by
same;

(8) to determine all questions of the eligibility and of the status of rights of Participants;

(9) to adjust Premium Reimbursement Accounts in order to correct errors or omissions;

(10) to determine the validity of any judicial order;

(11) to retain records on elections and waivers by Participants;

(12) to supply such information to any person as may be required; and

(13) to perform such other functions and duties as are sct forth in the Plan that are not specifically given to any other fiduciary or other
person.

(¢) Procedures. The Plan Administrator may adopt such rules and procedures as it deems necessary, desirable, or appropriate for the
administration of the Plan. When making a determination or calculation, the Plan Administrator shall be entitled to rely upon information
furnished to it. The Plan Administrator’s decisions shall be binding and conclusive as to all parties.

7 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



-

ARTICLE 7, PLAN ADMINISTRATION

(d)  Allocation of Duties and Responsibilities. The Plan Administrator may designate other persons to camy out any of his duties and
responsibilities under the Plan.

(¢) Compensation. The Plan Administrator shall serve without compensation for its services.

{f) Expenses. Alldirectexpensesoﬂhel’lan.ﬂtePhnAdmhisuamrandmyomumninfunhemoeoﬂheirduﬁeshmmdashallbe
paid or reimbursed by the Plan Sponsor.

Section 7.02 INDEMNIEICATION
Unless otherwise provided in the Adoption Agreement, the Plan Sponsor shell indemnify and hold harmless any person serving es the Plan
Administrator (and its delegates) from all claims, lisbilities, losses, damages and expenses, including reasonsble attorneys' fees and expenses,

incumdbymhpersonsineonnecﬁonwﬂththeirduﬁeshe:mdcﬂotheexteﬁmtmaedbyinmmce. except when the same is due to such
person's own gross negligence, willful miscanduct, or lack of good faith.

TERMINATION

Section 8.01 AMENDMENT
Tl:eprovisionsot‘theP!m:mayhcmendedinwxitingatanyﬁmandﬁ-omtimetoﬁmebythe?lanSponsomritsdelegam.
Section 8.02 IERMINATION

(@) Itisthe intention of the Plan Sponsor that this Plan will continue indefinitely; however, the Plan Sponsor reserves the right to terminate
the Plan at any time for any reason.

) AparﬁcipaﬁngBmployermaytcmhmeilspanicipaﬁoninthisPlanupon(i)wﬁnennoﬁcetothePlanSpomoﬁtsinwnttotuminate
participation in the Plan, (i) the closing of a merger in which the participating Employer is not the surviving entity and the surviving
entity is not an affiliate of the Plan Sponsor, or (iii) the sale of all or substantially all of the participating Employer’s assets to an entity that
is not an affiliate of the Plan Sponsor.

ARTI 9. MISCE| US

Section901  NONALIENATION OF BENEFITS

No Participant or Beneficiary shall bave the right to alienate, anticipate, commute, pledge, encumber or assign any of the benefits or payments which
he or she may expect to receive, contingently or otherwise, under the Plan.

Section902  NORIGHT TO EMPLOYMENT

Nothing contained in this Plan shall be construed as a contract of employment between the Employer and the Participant, oras a right of any
Employee to continue in the employment of the Employer, or as a limitation of the right of the Employer to discharge any of its Employees, with or
witheut cause.

Section 9.03 NO FUNDING REQUIRED
Except as otherwise required by law:

(8) Any amount contributed by a Participant and/or the Employer to provide benefits hereunder shall remain part of the general assets of the
Employer and all payments of benefits under the Plen shall be made solely out of the general assets of the Employer.

(b) The Employer shall have no obligation to set aside any funds, establish a trust, or segregate any amounts for the purpose of making any
benefit payments under this Plan. However, the Employer may in its sole discretion, set aside funds, establish a trust, or segregate
amounts for the purpose of making any benefit payments under this Plan.

(€) No person shall have any rights to, or interest in, any benefit or account other than es expressly authorized in the Plan.

8 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



o

ARTICLE 9. MISCELLANEOUS

Section904  CLAIMS

Chinnandnimbmscmmtfmbeneﬁtspmvidedmdermy&nmtshanbemmimedinaeeoxdancewithﬂwdaimmoeeduresfoﬂhe
applicable Contract, as sct forth in the Contract's plan documents, summary plan description, and/or similar documentation.

Section 9,05 REFUNDS/INDEMNIFICATION

If the Plan Administrator determines that any claimant has directly or indirectly received excess payments/reimbursements or has received
yaymenmlnimbmmﬁammbletoﬂwclaimam,thzleAdminisuammnmﬁfythechimamandtbechhnmmnwpaysuchmess
amonnt(orattheopﬁonofthel’lanAdminismor,mechmmmumpaymammmmwdmbemwimm“pa&daspamnoa'
withho!ding&axes)assoonaspom’ble,hutinnoeventhmttthOdaysaﬁnﬁcdateofmﬁﬁcaﬁomAcmimamMindmifyandnimbmethe
Employer for any liability the Employer may incur for making such payments, including but not limited to feilure to withhold or pay payroll or
withholding taxes from such payments or reimbursements. If the claimant fails to timely repay an excess amount and/or make sufficient

indemnification, the Plan Administrator may: (a) to the extent permitted by applicable law, offset the claimant's salary or wages, and/or (b) offsct
other benefits payable hereunder.

Section906  MEDICAL CHILD SUPPORT ORDERS

All applicable laws related to qualified medical child support orders or National Medical Support Notices shall apply and the Plan Administrator
shall follow any required procedures under such law.

Section 9.07 GOVERNING LAW
(a) The Plan shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the state or commonwealth identified in the Adoption
Agreement, to the extent not preempted by Federal law.
(b) The Plen hereby incorporates by reference any provisions required by state law to the extent not preempted by Federal law.
Section 9.08 TAX EFFECT

'l'chmployerdoesnotrepmentorguaranteematmyparﬁwhrfedmhmtemhealmwme,paymlkpmonalpmpWorothermW
will result from participation in this Plan.

Section909  SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS

If any provision of the Plan shall be held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions hereof, and
the Plan shall be construed and enforced as if such provisions had not been included.

Section9.J0  HEADINGS AND CAPTIONS

The headings and captions herein are provided for reference and convenience only, shall not be considered part of the Plan, and shall not be
employed in the construction of tke Plan.

Section9.)]  GENDER AND NUMBER

Except where otherwise clearly indicated by context, the masculine and the neuter shall include the feminine and the neuter, the singular shall include
the plural, and vice-versa.

Section 9.12 TRANSFERS

Except as explicitly set forth herein, amounts may not be transferred between Accounts.

Section 9.13 CONFLICTS

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Plan and the terms of a Contract, the terms of the Contract (or the benefit plan under which it is

9 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



ARTICLE 9. MISCELLANEOUS

. established) shall control in defining the terms and conditions of coverage including, but not limited to, the persons eligible for coverage, the dates of
their eligibility, the conditions that must be satisfied to become covered, if any, the benefits Participants are entitled to receive and the circumstances
under which coverage terminates.

10 Copyright © 2002-2022
TPSC



)

CITY OF SELAH
PREMIUM ONLY PLAN
BENEFIT SUMMARY

10/01/2022



CITY OF SELAH
PREMIUM ONLY PLAN
BENEFIT SUMMARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

ELIGIBILITY

ELECTION PROCEDURES......

Modification of Elections

PREMIUM CONVERSION ACCOUNT.

MISCELLANEOUS

FMLA

Unclaimed Reimbursements

Excess Payments/Reimbursements

Qualified Medical Child Support Orders

Loss of Benefit

Non-Alienation of Benefits

Amendment and Termination of the Plan......

Plan Administrator Discretion

Taxation

Goveming Law

PLAN INFORMATION

B BRWBLLWWLLLLW D = - -

Copyright © 2002-2022
CCH Incorporated, DBA fiwilliam.com



INTRODUCTION

City of Selah (the "Company") established the City of Selah Premium Only Plan (the "Plan") effective
09/01/2005. This Benefit Summary describes the Plan as restated effective 10/01/2022. The Plan is a cafeteria
plan that is intended to qualify as a premium-only plan within the meaning of Code section 125 and the
guidance issued thereunder providing for the pre-tax payment of premiums for accident and health insurance.

This revised summary supersedes all previous summaries. Although the purpose of this document isto
summarize the more significant provisions of the Plan, it is only a summary — the terms of the plan document
ultimately govern the operation and administration of the Plan. The Company and any Company who has
adopted the Plan is referred to in this document as the "Company.”

ELIGIBILITY

You are an "Eligible Employee" if you are an employee of Company or any affiliate who has adopted the Plan
and you are eligible for the applicable insurance. :

However, you are not an "Eligible Employee" if you are any of the following:

. A self-employed individual (including a partner), or a person who owns (or is deemed to own)
more than 2 percent of the outstanding stock of an S corporation.

ELECTION PROCEDURES

You may elect to participate in the Benefits under the Plan no later than 30 days after the date you become
eligible to participate in the Plan (or a shorter period if established by the Plan Administrator).

If you do not enroll in the Plan when you are newly eligible, you may enroll during the enrollment period
established by the Plan Administrator. Your election will be effective as of the first day of the Plan Year
following the enrollment period.

You may also enroll in the Plan upon a change in status event as described below.

To enroll in the Plan, you may need to submit a completed election form to the Plan Administrator on or before
the date specified by the Plan Administrator.

If you have not previously been eligible to make an election and as of the start of a Plan Year you have not
submitted a completed election form by its due date you will be deemed to have elected to participate in the
Plan for that Plan Year.

If you have previously been eligible to make an election and as of the start of a Plan Year you have not
submitted a completed election form by its due date your election from the prior year will carry forward to the
new Plan Year.

Modification of Elections
You may not change your election during a Plan Year unless you experience a change in status. Your change in

1 Copyright © 2002-2022
CCH Incorporated, DBA fiwilliam.com



-]

election must be on account of and correspond with a change in status that affects your eligibility for coverage
under the Plan. A brief listing of events that constitute a change in status follows. Please note that there are
several conditions and/or limitations that apply to the events listed below. Please contact the Plan Administrator
if you have any questions or believe that you may qualify for an election change.

Depending on the Benefit, a "change in status” includes:
 Change in your marital status;
Change in the number of your dependents;
Change in your employment status or the employment status of your spouse or dependents;
Your dependent satisfies or ceases to satisfy eligibility requirements;
Change in your place of residence;
Commencement or termination of an adoption proceeding;
Court judgment, decree, or order;
Significant cost or other coverage changes;
You change coverage under another cafeteria plan;
You take leave under the FMLA;
You lose coverage under the group health plan due to a reduction in hours;
You are eligible to enroll in a qualified health plan through the Marketplace.

An election to participate in the Plan is generally irrevocable for the Plan Year. In addition, your election for
your premiums will be automatically adjusted for any change in the cost of contracts sponsored by the
Company as permitted by applicable law.

PREMIUM CONVERSION ACCOUNT

The Plan will establish a Premium Conversion Account in your name when you become an Employee for the
payment of premiums under the Company-sponsored benefits/contracts listed below unless you affirmatively
elect to not participate in the Plan.

Your Premium Conversion Account will be credited with amounts withheld from your compensation. The
amount of the contribution to your Premium Conversion Account is equal to the amount of your portion of the
premium due for the following benefits/contracts:

» Company Health

+ Company Dental

« Company Vision

» Cancer Policy

Your contributions to the Plan are not subject to federal income tax or social security taxes. Please note that
while you may enjoy certain tax benefits, there may be some drawbacks to participation in the Plan. For
instance, participation in the Plan may lower your social security benefits. You should consult with your
professional tax/financial advisor to determine the consequences of your participation in this Plan.

If you are a highly paid employee or an owner of your Company, federal law may impose limits on your
eligibility to participate in the Plan and/or the benefits you may receive from the Plan. If the Plan Administrator
determines that the Plan may fail to satisfy any nondiscrimination requirement or any limitation imposed by the
Code, the Plan Administrator may modify your election in order to assure compliance with such requirements
or limitations.

2 Copyright © 2002-2022
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com



.

If you affirmatively elect not to participate in the Premium Conversion Account for a Plan Year, you will not be
enrolled unless and until you elect to participate in the Premium Conversion Account as described in the
*Election Procedures” above.

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Plan and the terms of the applicable contract, the terms of the
contract (or the benefit plan under which it is established) will control.

MISCEL OUS

FMLA
If you go on unpaid leave that qualifies as family leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act you may be
able to continue receiving health care benefits.

Unclaimed Reimbursements

Payments from the Account that are not claimed on a timely basis (for example, checks issued from the Plan
that are not timely cashed) will be forfeited and returned to the Plan. Please contact your Plan Administrator
about what constitutes "timely" claims of payment from the Plan.

Excess Payments/Reimbursements

If you receive an excess benefit or payment under the Plan, you must immediately repay any such excess
payments/reimbursements. You must also reimburse the Company for any liability the Company may incur for
making such payments, including but not limited to, failure to withhold or pay payroll or withholding taxes
from such payments or reimbursements. If you fail to timely repay an excess amount and/or make adequate
indemnification, the Plan Administrator may: (i) to the extent permitted by applicable law, offset your salary or
wages, and/or (ii) offset other benefits payable to you under this Plan.

Qualified Medical Child Support Orders

In certain circumstances you may be able to change your election under the Plan if the Plan receives a Qualified
Medical Child Support Order (QMCSO). You may obtain a copy of the QMCSO procedures from the Plan
Administrator, free of charge.

Loss of Benefit
You may lose all or part of your Account(s) under the Plan if the unused balance is forfeited at the end of a Plan
Year or if we cannot locate you when your benefit becomes payable to you.

Non-Alienation of Benefits
You may not alienate, anticipate, commute, pledge, encumber or assign any of the benefits or payments which
you may expect to receive, contingently or otherwise, under the Plan.

Amendment and Termination of the Plan
The Company may amend or terminate the Plan at any time.

Plan Administrator Discretion

The Plan Administrator has the authority to make factual determinations, to construe and interpret the
provisions of the Plan, to correct defects and resolve ambiguities in the Plan. Any construction, interpretation or
application of the Plan by the Plan Administrator is final, conclusive and binding on all persons and parties. _

Taxation

3 Copyright © 2002-2022
CCH Incorporated, DBA fiwilliam.com



L.
4
K

The Company intends that all benefits provided under the Plan will not be taxable to you under federal tax law.
However, the Company does not represent or guarantee that any particular federal, state or local income,
payroll, personal property or other tax consequence will result from participation in this Plan. You should
consult with your professional tax advisor to determine the tax consequences of your participation in this Plan.

Governing Law
The Plan is governed by the laws of Washington to the extent not pre-empted by Federal law.

PLAN INFORMATION

1. The Plan Sponsor and Plan Administrator is City of Selah.

2. The Plan Sponsor's and Plan Administrator'’s Address is 115 W. Naches Avenue, Selah, WA 98942

3.  The Plan sponsor’s EIN is 91-6001501

4.  The Plan Sponsor and Plan Administrator's phone number is 509-698-7334

5.  The Plan is a Premium Only Plan (POP) under section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code

6. The Plan's designated agent for service of legal process is the Plan Sponsor. Any legal papers should be
delivered to the Plan Sponsor at the address listed above. However, service may also be made upon the
Plan Administrator.

7.  The Plan Year is the 12-consecutive month period ending on 09/30.

8. Amounts contributed by Plan Participants and the Company to the Plan are general assets of the Company.
All payments of benefits under the Plan are made solely out of the general assets of the Company. The
Company has no obligation to set aside any funds, establish a trust, or segregate any amounts for the
purpose of making any benefit payments under this Plan. The Company may, in its sole discretion, set

aside funds, establish a trust, or segregate amounts for the purpose of making benefit payments under this
Plan.

4 Copyright © 2002-2022
CCH Incotporated, DBA ftwilliam.com



Selah City Council
Regular Meeting
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Meeting Date: 11/22/2022

Action Ite
Agenda Number: 14-A 10 m

Title: Ordinance to Establish the Amount of Taxes to be Levied Upon Real & Personal Property
in the City of Selah, Yakima County, Washington, and F ixing the Tax Levy for the Year 2023.

From: Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer
Action Requested: Approval

Staff Recommendation: Approval
Board/Commission Recommendation: N/A

Fiscal Impact: Total $ 2,311,477 Fund 001 General $ 1,489,071, 103 Fire Control $ 630,858 and
110 City Street $ 191,548.

Funding Source: N/A

Background/Findings/Facts: To establish and levy the amount of real and personal property
taxes to be assessed in 2023.

Recommended Motion: I move to approve the Ordinance establishing the 2023 real and personal
property tax levy.

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or City Board, City Committee,
Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (if not applicable, please state none).

Date: Action Taken:
10/25/2022  Public Hearing on Revenue Sources for the 2023 Budget



ORDINANCENO. Z2!%!

ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH THE AMOUNT OF TAXES TO BE LEVIED

UPON THE REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF SELAH,

YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AND FIXING THE TAX LEVY FOR
THE YEAR 2023

WHEREAS, the City Council has held a Public Hearing on October 25, 2022 on the revenue
sources for the coming year’s budget, including consideration of possible increases in property
tax revenues for the 2023 calendar year, and

WHEREAS, the assessed valuation for the City is preliminary and is subject to change;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH does ordain as
follows:

The City Council of the City of Selah, Washington, does make, determine and levy the
amount of taxes to be assessed in 2023 against real and personal property situated within the
corporate limits of the City as follows:

REGULAR LEVY $2,311,477%

*The regular levy request is a $ 66,992 increase from the 2022 levy amount
consisting of a 1 % increase of that same 2022 levy amount, plus any amount
allowed for new construction and increase in state assessed values.

PASSED AND ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 22" day of November, 2022.

[y Reamond

Sherry Raymond, Mayor

{73 /] ///

i k\—‘-“J L L—( 7‘.\’@;\'«/{/

Dale E. Novobielski, Cl%rk Treasurer

ﬁRO&ﬁ:D AS TO FORM:
~
\ . L/

sRob Case, City Attorney

ATTEST:
L /)

Ordinance No. oL %l
Page 1 of 1



COUNCIL ROLL CALL LIST

Meeting Date: _Movautie 22, 2022

YESe

ATTENDANCE

NO

Kevin Wickenhagen

YES

AIS:

NO

T 1
Jareu IVET SO

Kevin Wickenhagen

——+Elizabeth Marguis ——

Jared Iverson

Clifford Peterson

Elizabeth Marquis

Roger Bell

Clifford Peterson

_tMichael Costello

Roger Bell

WK

Russell Carlson

Michael Costello

Russell Carlson

YES

AIS: LOpdenA

NO

Kevin Wickenhagen

YES

AlS:

NO

1 A=l
(=3
Jal Ca-Ivel SOl

Kevin Wickenhagen

et ) IS, R | -
LITZaDeiriviargquis

Jared lverson

Clifford Peterson

Elizabeth Marquis

Roger Bell

Clifford Peterson

Michael Costello

Roger Bell

Russell Carlson

Michael Costello

Russell Carlson

YES

Cals: [Y-FF

NO

Kevin Wickenhagen

YES

AlS:

NO

Iared-luvercon
-ee-HvVersont

Kevin Wickenhagen

l; ]‘Ealﬂ £la A z
ITIVIdl Yuls

Jared Iverson

i

Clifford Peterson

Elizabeth Marquis

Roger Bell

Clifford Peterson

=

[

_Michael Costello

Roger Bell

<

Russell Carlson

Michael Costello

Russell Carlson

YES

AlS:

NO

Kevin Wickenhagen

YES

AlS:

NO

Jared Iverson

Kevin Wickenhagen

Elizabeth Marquis

Jared Iverson

Clifford Peterson

Elizabeth Marquis

Roger Bell

Clifford Peterson

Michael Costello

Roger Bell

Russell Carlson

Michael Costello

Russell Carlson

YES

AlS:

NO

Kevin Wickenhagen

YES

AlS:

NO

Jared Iverson

Kevin Wickenhagen

Elizabeth Marquis

Jared Iverson

Clifford Peterson

Elizabeth Marquis

Roger Bell

Clifford Peterson

Michael Costello

Roger Bell

Russell Carlson

Michael Costello

Russell Carlson




CITY OF SELAH

COUNCIL MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET
DATE: MOVEWMAER 22,2022

————— e

— —

___‘

—
==

Name Address
o) < /
M @ IS 6 7}¥ e euOrs, Egc}é - 3"1@1&\_, |
= 174 i 1 D




